MEMORANDUM

To: VVonore Municipal Regional Planning Commission
From: Laura Smith, Community Planner

Date: September 23, 2013

Subject: Meeting Agenda

The regular monthly meeting of the Vonore Regional Planning Commission will be held at
7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, October 1, 2013 in the Vonore City Hall. The public is welcome to attend.

VI.

VII.

AGENDA
VONORE MUNICIPAL REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
VONORE CITY HALL
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2013
7:00 P.M.
Call to Order
A. Welcome
B. Quorum

Approval of the Agenda
A. Additions, Deletions, Changes

Review of the Minutes of the July 2, 2013 Meeting
Unfinished Business
New Business

A. Rezoning request from C-3, Highway Commercial District to R-1, Low Density
Residential District, Garren property, and remaining properties on Dawson Street;

B. Rezoning request from C-1, Neighborhood Business District to R-1, Low Density
Residential District, Casey Cooper property, 518 Church Street;

C. Subdivision plat, Casey Cooper property, 518 Church Street, Tax Map 0280, Group
B, Parcel 004.00, request subdivision of approximately .56 acres with existing house
into two lots;

D. Annual Meeting, election of officers, (from annual meeting in July);

E. Review of zoning ordinance amendment, site plan requirements;

Other Business
A. Opportunity for anyone in the audience to speak.

Adjournment



